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: I'hanks very much for let..ing me see this proof I agree:"
that.it:is ‘a.very well reasoned and excellent gummary of -

. one of t:he - X-rays shows a wire’ left in the bullet: path’ throuéh
. the neck, " If this is indeed true, publication of same. ‘would s
.esolve forever the discussion about back versus neck wound ;
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Dear Mr. IcCloy. RS

the critics and their cases. Maybe Professor Goodhart
would be a good man to participate in our proJect We
will talk to him as well as Lord Devliu. -

As we get into the: pathology side of the 'case it seems .more. .. ..
. important than ever for us to get a.statement -~ 4f posaible -~

" from Humes, Boswell and Finck that examination. of. the X-rays

“and eclor pictures does not’ change ‘their findings and’ we -
certainly would appreciate your: assistanc° in obtaining sme. ’
All three have absolutely refused to be interviewed and '

Cr. Aumes would not even see one of our producers in perSon,
preferring to talk on the telephone. (I have been told, by
a man who is & personal friend of Dr. Humes, that he says
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and gene*ally settie t‘ue dust about the 'aut:cpsy )_, g

‘l‘han k8 again for your int:erest

Leslie Midgley
Executive Producer, Special Reports

Mr, John J. ¥cCloy .
Milbank, Tweed, Hedley, & McCloy
One Chase Manhattan Plaza

New York New York
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